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Ms Rose-Anne Hawkeswood 
Team Leader 
Resources Assessments 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
 
Via: Major Projects Planning Portal 
 

 
19 July 2020 
 
 
Dear Ms Hawkeswood 
 

BOWDENS SILVER PROJECT – ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT 
State Significant Development 5765 

 
I refer to the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) prepared for the Bowdens Silver Project SSD-
5765 (the proposal) and your request, received via the Major Projects planning portal on 26 May 
2020, for the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) to provide advice on the project including 
recommended conditions. 
 
As requested, the EPA has considered the proposal in terms of the potential impact to air quality, 
noise emissions, ground and surface water quality. The EPA’s response is contained in 
Attachment A.  The EPA recommends that the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
(DPIE) seek further information and clarification from the proponent in respect of the matters raised 
in Attachment A prior to finalising its assessment of the potential impacts of the Proposal. 
 
Following the receipt of the requested information the EPA would then be able to conclude its 
assessment of the EIS and provide DPIE with recommended conditions should DPIE consider 
granting consent for the proposal.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr Andrew Helms at the Regional 
South (Bathurst) Office of the EPA on (02) 6333 3800 or via e-mail at central.west@epa.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
SHERIDAN LEDGER 
Unit Head  
Regional South 

Attachment A: EPA comment Bowdens Silver Project EIS – SSD 5765 

 
 












































